



# Sexual Violence Prevention Committee

Minutes: September 12, 2022 @ 3pm

**Present:** Rebecca Demchuk, Katie Ouellette, Navjeet Singh, Lyndi-Colleen Morgan, Heather Torti, Art Barron, Beth Pirouet, Andrea Bagnarol, Ashley Brill, Alex Wiseman, Christy Gatto, Nancy Hempel, Greg Lowry, Lynnai Bruggeman, Holly Nicholson, Jennifer Johns

**Absent:** Christian Seguin, Sarah Wilkins, Stephanie Woodall, Jamie Kate Coaker, Abby Witty, Blake

## 1. Introductions

- Students have rejoined the committee after summer break. We are working toward ensuring future meetings align with their school schedules.

## 2. Actions & Updates

- Recruit for EAAA Flip the Script (for female-identifying students)
  - SRC to share information with their class representatives
  - Katie to submit information on facilitator candidate
  - Art to confirm hourly wage for job description for facilitators
  - Alex to send job description to Beth for review
  - Application deadline ideally Sept 23
  - First workshop scheduled for: Nov 18 + 25
- Bringing in the Bystander (for all students)
  - 5 members (Lindi, Heather, Lyndi-Colleen, Andrea, Alex) met with Rebecca on Sept 13 to discuss next steps

## 3. Promotion & Awareness

- Committee members received print materials and were reminded they can request more at any time
- Alex to drop off SVP card to SRC office
- Andrea to deliver materials to Chatham
- Alex to send follow-up emails to SRC, TSI, and both residences including information re: SVP, Rees, EAAA, and Right to Be trainings
- Committee discussed Signal for Help initiative and agreed to promote as well

4. Student Engagement

- Centralized calendar (TBD) via Sue Taylor with Genesis Entrepreneurship Centre

5. Next meeting TBD on student schedules

- Alex to send Doodle